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TO:  MAAP Commissioners 
 
FROM: Gene Olson, Director of Airports  
 
DATE: June 18, 2021                                           
 
RE:  PROJECTS / FINANCE MEETING MEETING   
           June 21, 2021 @ 3:00 p.m. (following Marketing / Air Service Meeting) 

 
A G E N D A 

 

• Roll Call  

• Director of Airports Report 

• An Ordinance of the Metropolitan Airport Authority of Peoria 

Pertaining to Ground Transportation Vehicles 

• An Ordinance for the Enforcement of General Parking Regulations 

and Settlement of Claims for the Violation of Vehicle Rules and 

Regulations 

• An Ordinance Providing for the Enforcement of Restricted and 

Prohibited Parking Zones and Impoundment of Vehicles 

• Assistant Airport Director Report 

• NE Apron – Change Order #4 (FINAL) 

• Acquisition of Two John Deere Mowers from IL Association of 

County Board Members Bid List 

• Director of Finance & Administration Report  

• Insurance Renewal (July 2021 – June 2022) 

• Financial Statements (May 2021)/Vouchers Payable  

• Executive Session (if required) 
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